

# GENEVIEVE V. OVINCY

## CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE

813-918-7323

gvguillaume@gmail.com

### CORE COMPETENCIES

- Post-surgery care
- Recovery documentation
- Wound care
- Self-Motivator
- Pre-surgery preparation
- Patient communication
- Leadership capabilities
- Maintaining aseptic technique
- Respiratory tracking
- Vital Signs Tracking
- Emergency handling
- Physical examinations
- Medical Terminology
- Medication Administration
- Patient/Family Teaching
- Admissions & Pre-op
- Medical Charting
- Quality & Continuity of Care
- HIPAA & JCAHO Knowledge

### EDUCATION

- Texas Woman University, Houston, TX  
2018 - In Progress  
**Masters of Science in Nursing**  
**Adult-Gerontology Acute Care NP Candidate**
- El Centro College; Dallas, Texas  
2016 - 2017  
**Associate Degree in Nursing**
- Grayson College; Van Alstyle, Texas  
2013 - 2014  
**Vocational Nursing Certificate**
- U of South Florida; Tampa, FL  
2010 - 2011  
**Master of Medical Sciences**
- U of South Florida; Tampa, FL  
2007 - 2010  
**Bachelor of Arts in Psychology**

### PROFILE SUMMARY

Highly skilled, compassionate and Registered Nurse with 4 years of experience in providing excellence in caring for all. Reliable and ethical healthcare provider. Possess strong ability to stay calm under pressure and intervene during crises and collaborate with multidisciplinary teams to function as a team player. Effective motivator, with great communication, and interpersonal skills. Meet and achieve challenging goals and objectives. Currently licensed in the state of Texas Basic Life Support Certification, Advanced Life Support Certification and CPR.

- Knowledge of medical terminology and insurance companies and coverage types
- Received Phi Theta Kappa award from Dallas County Community College
- Fluent in French, Creole, and English languages.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### HealthTrust Workforce Solutions, Tampa, FL

July 2020 -- Present

#### Critical Care Registered Nurse - ICU Nurse (Travel)

- Provide care for trauma victims, stroke patients, etc. Work with interdisciplinary team at teaching facilities to collaborate care for these patients.
- Provide comprehensive care of critical care patients that are on Ketamine, PCA pumps and IV fluids (i.e., Nitroglycerin, Dopamine, Cardizem, Heparin).
- Perform procedures of intravenous therapy including venipuncture for blood tests, set-up and monitoring of chest tubes and drainage systems, angiocath insertions and saline lock insertions.
- Work with minimal supervision. Utilizes critical thinking and decisive judgment to monitor and care for critical patients

#### Medical City Lewisville, Lewisville, TX

Oct 2017 -- July 2020

#### Critical Care Registered Nurse - ICU Nurse

- Provide comprehensive care of critical care patients that are on Ketamine, PCA pumps and IV fluids (i.e., Nitroglycerin, Dopamine, Cardizem, Heparin).
- Participate in performance improvement audits and projects as well as teaching fellow staff members on new and old processes.
- Perform procedures of intravenous therapy including venipuncture for blood tests, set-up and monitoring of chest tubes and drainage systems, angiocath insertions and saline lock insertions.
- Provide patient teaching for pre-operative, post-operative catheterization and open-heart surgery patients and explained discharge instructions.
- Caring for post-op patient after receiving anesthesia

#### Texas Health Surgery Center, Denton, TX

May 2018 -- Feb 2019

#### Registered Nurse - Pre-op/PACU Nurse (PRN)

- Provides nursing care within prevailing national and state standards of practice and the policies of the ambulatory surgery center.
- Follow OSHA and other standards for protection against blood borne pathogens.
- Provide teaching and emotional support to patients' family and caregivers
- Assess patients, performed EKGs, acquire blood specimens, initiate IVs and administer sedation for minimally invasive procedures.
- Monitor patients and document patient's progress in a timely and accurate manner.

#### Parkland Hospital, Dallas, TX

Aug 2016 -- Oct 2017

#### Licensed Vocational Nurse

- Provided Family Practice, Urgent Care, and Occupational Medicine.
- Observed and documented patient status (temperature, pulse, and respiration).
- Supported duties for diagnostic and technical treatment procedures, such as setting up and operating special medical equipment and apparatus.
- Administered medications, nebulizer therapy, tube feedings/ re-insertions, tracheostomy and wound care.

## WORK EXPERIENCE CONTD.

### North TX Gynecology Oncology, Dallas, TX Clinic/Triage Nurse

Jul 2015 – Oct 2017

- Consulted with physicians and other healthcare professionals in a clinic setting.
  - Assessed, documented, evaluated patient's symptoms, and questions/concerns in person and over the phone.
  - Processed prescriptions, ordered scans, and follow-up doctor's orders.
  - Modify patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.
- Instructed individuals on topics such as health teaching, disease prevention and treatments for illnesses.

### CareNow Urgent Care, Carrollton, TX Urgent Care Licensed Vocational Nurse

Aug 2014 – May 2016

- Triage incoming patients, assess urgency status, and prioritize care.
- Perform casting, splinting, crutch training, suture removal, catheterization, nebulizer treatments and other procedures.
- Maintain safe, secure, and healthy work environment by following clinical policies and legal requirements.
- Prepare patients for examination by confirming the reason for the visit, taking vitals, reviewing medical history and properly inputting information into EMR.

### PREVIOUS WORK EXPERIENCE

- Chili's Bar & Grill, Mansfield, TX  
Waitress Nov 2013 – May 2014
- Maestro Personal Assistant, Carrollton, Texas  
Customer Service Representative Jan 2013 – Aug 2013
- University of South Florida, Tampa, Florida  
DNP/CRNA Academic Support Specialist May 2011 - Apr 2012
- Tampa General Hospital, Tampa, Florida  
Patient Care Technician Mar 2010 – May 2011

## CERTIFICATIONS

- FL RN License RN9547368 Expiry date: July 31, 2022
- Basic Life Support (BLS) certification by the AHA
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certification by the AHA